Ling Liang World-Wide Evangelistic Mission Association (LLWWEMA) Minutes of the 9th Meeting of the 14th LLWWEMA Committee

Date:

May 18, 2012 (Thursday)

Time:

7:30pm

Venue:

Mongkok Ling Liang Church

Chairman:

Rev MOK Hing Wan, Moses

Members:

Rev CHAN Kang Yu, Petros, Rev BUT Yiu Fan, Rev FOK Ping Yui,

Deacon LEE Yiu Lun, Pastor WONG Wing Hong, Deacon LO Sun Shing and

Sister LAW Ka Lai

Present:

Rev. TAM Yat Hung Owen

Recorded By:

Sister LAW Ka Lai

Minutes

- 1. Prayed before start of meeting: Rev CHAN Kang Yu, Petros
- 2. To approve the agenda of this meeting.

Proposed by Rev CHAN Kang Yu and seconded by Petros Deacon LEE Yiu Lun. The agenda was unanimously approved.

- 3. To approve the minutes of last meeting (minutes of the 8th meeting on March 23, 2012). Proposal by Deacon LO Sun Shing and seconded by Rev FOK Ping Yui. The minutes were unanimously approved.
- 4. Reports
- 4.1 Reported by the Organizing Committee on the International Youth Mission Camp 2012 (by Pastor WONG Wing Hong)
- 4.1.1 A revised itinerary is attached hereto.
- 4.1.2 Camp participants will be divided into 9 teams. Those who join the day camp will be in the 20^{th} team.
- 4.1.3 T-shirts, file covers and name tags will be made for the camp.
- 4.1.4 Headsets will be provided by the camp for instant interpretation in English and Indonesian.
- 4.1.5 A meeting of the team leaders will be held in Mongkok LLC on the evening of June 1 prior to the camp to enable the team leaders and staff to get to know more about the camp in advance.
- 4.1.6 The Commissioning Conference for Ling Liang Vision will be held at the Hong Kong LLC on the evening of June 24. Information will be collected on the renting of vehicles by

various churches for picking up and carrying brothers and sisters to Hong Kong LLC in order to make arrangements for parking spaces and after close of the conference. (Attached are the rundown of the conference and the Hong Kong LLC's parking map for reference).

- 4.1.7 Rev BUT Yiu Fan made a supplementary report: there are 25 local teams to visit different target people to express their care. There is 1 team to visit to the mainland for exchange purpose. In addition, since brothers and sisters from Indonesia have now decided not to join the team, Rev. BUT plans to lead them to visit the factories and churches in Shilong, Guangdong, after close of the camp (June 27).
- 5. Discussions
- 5.1 Planning and preparations for the International Youth Mission Camp 2012
- 5.1.1 Various plans in the Organizing Committee's report were approved. (4.1)
- 5.1.2 Sunday service on the morning of June 24: brothers and sisters from Indonesia will join Hong Kong LLC's youth worship service. Indonesian interpretation will be provided by Hong Kong LLC. (i.e., to arrange for an interpreter)
- 5.1.3 Hong Kong LLC will deploy staff to collect money donations at the Commissioning Conference for Ling Liang Vision held on the evening of June 24. All the money donations will be used to cover expenses for the International Youth Mission Camp 2012.
- 5.1.4 To accommodate the needs of overseas participants, Octopus cards and phone cards will be provide for overseas brothers and sisters for use in Hong Kong. There will be staff to pick them up at the airport as well.
- 5.1.5 LLWWEM-Hong Kong District Office will write letters to various member churches to invite their co-workers to participate in the Opening Ceremony as well as the Closing and Commissioning Ceremony in the camp. The LLWWEM-Hong Kong District Office will pay for day camp expenses. Member churches and staff are welcome to give money donations. Co-workers of member churches are also asked to join the meeting of the team leaders on the evening of June 1 to care and pray for the camp.
- 5.1.6 Hong Kong United Mission plans to allocate HK\$40,000 to support the camp so that participants from the areas with difficult conditions will be given priority to joining the camp. We have a preliminary understanding that Hong Kong United Mission will set aside a total of \$10,000 to finance the camp fees and part of the airfares for four persons from the Philippines. The balance will be donated to the camp.
- 5.1.7 Budget (reported by Deacon LO Sun Shing)Expenses on the transportation and setting out in teams under the budget will be adjusted.The total budgeted income is about \$170,000; the total budgeted expenditure is about

- \$250,000; and the outstanding balance is about \$80,000.
- 5.2 Planning and preparations for the 14th General Assembly 2013
- 5.2.1 Set up a "Follow-up Team for the 14th General Assembly 2013" to discuss various matters. The team will comprise three members who are Rev FOK Ping Yui (convener), Rev MOK Hing Wan, Moses and Rev CHAN Kang Yu, Petros.
- 5.2.2 Proposed discussing on the General Assembly's agenda whether different districts should continue to host the General Assembly on rotation every three years.
- 5.3 Planning and preparations for the short mission trip to India in October 2012.
- 5.3.1 Attached hereto are the minutes of the 1st meeting of the follow-up team for the mission trip to India, application notes and the registration form.
 The plan to conduct a mission trip to India in October this year was approved.
 Recruitment will start from late May to 15 July. A notice letter will be sent to all member churches at a later stage.
- 5.3.2 Rev MOK Hing Wan, Moses will contact Indian LLC and discuss details of the mission trip with them.
- 5.3.3 Rev MOK Hing Wan, Moses and Rev. Rev. TAM Yat Hung Owen will join the mission trip to India. LLWWEMA will offer a subsidy of \$8,000 as the tour fare to Rev MOK Hing Wan, Moses. Rev TAM Yat Hung Owen will join the trip on behalf of the Hong Kong United Mission to take this opportunity to explore new workshops. His tour fare will be paid by the Hong Kong United Mission.
- 6. Other business
- The total budgeted expenditure for the 14th LLWWEMA was revised to \$660,000 which comprises:
 - \$270,000 for the International Youth Mission Camp 2012
 - \$270,000 for the 14th General Assembly 2013
 - \$75,000 for visits to overseas member churches
 - \$40,000 for the mission trip to India in 2012
 - \$5,000 for office's administrative expenses

The revised total budgeted expenditure of \$660,000 for the 14th LLWWEMA was approved. Updated information will be distributed to all member churches for reference on a regular basis in future.

Rev. BUT Yiu Fan will retire in August this year, and resign from the position of Second Vice President of 14th LLWWEMA.

Will discuss whether to elect a new Second Vice President in next meeting.

- 7. Next meeting: 7:30 pm on 20 July 2012 (Friday) at Mongkok LLC
- 8. Prayed after close of meeting: Rev. BUT Yiu Fan